A GENDA OCONEE COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING Tuesday, March 18, 2003 3:00 PM OCONEE COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 415 SOUTH PINE STREET WALHALLA, SC

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States
- 4. Approval of Minutes
- 5. Approval of Resolution 2003-06, "A RESOLUTION FOR SENIOR SOLUTIONS"
- 6. Public Hearing to Receive Written and/or Oral Comments Regarding Ordinance 2003-01, "2002-03 OCONEE COUNTY SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS ORDINANCE"
- 7. Third & Final Reading of Ordinance 2003-01 (Titled Above)
- 8. Expression of Appreciation of Approval of Veterans Affairs Personnel Mr. Jerry Dyar, VA Director & Mr. Bobby Poole, Chairman, Veterans Council
- 9. Presentation of Award to Oconee County Mr. Brandon Grace, Anderson County
- 10. Consideration of Request for Funds for Red Cross Ms. Kathy Rogers, Executive Director
- 11. Consideration of Request for Funds for Oconee Aid Ms. Joyce Morgan
- 12. Consideration of Requests for Recreational Funds Disbursements Ms. Vickie Satterfield, Parks Director
- Consideration of Approval of Budget Revision Form in the Amount of \$28,000 for Solid Waste Mr. Robert Banks Public Works Director & Ms. Melissa Grant, Solid Waste Director
- 14. Discussion & Possible Action Regarding Feasibility Study, etc. for Seneca Landfill Closure Mr. Robert Banks, Public Works Director & Ms. Melissa Grant, Solid Waste Director
- A G E N D A TUESDAY, MARCH 18, 2003 PAGE 2
- 15. Consideration of Bids for Design Build of Rock Quarry Shop & Commerce Center Sign Ms. Marianne Dillard, Procurement Director; Mr. Tommy Crumpton, Rock Quarry Director; Mr. Jim Alexander, Economic Development Director & Mr. Robert Banks, County Engineer
- 16. Consideration of Bids for Public Safety Facility Expansion Ms. Marianne Dillard, Procurement Director; Ms. Steve Pruitt, Chief Deputy & Mr. Robert Banks, County Engineer
- 17. Consideration of Bids for Low Band Radios Ms. Marianne Dillard, Procurement Director; Mr. John Murray, Communications Director; Ms. Melissa Grant, Solid Waste Director & Mr. Hoyt Orr, Roads & Bridges Superintendent
- Consideration of Approval of Recommendation Regarding Employee Health Benefits Ms. Marianne Dillard, Procurement Director; Mrs. Kay Olbon, Human Resources Director; Mrs. Phyllis Lombard, Finance Director & Mrs. Opal Green, Council Clerk
- 19. Approval of Proclamation Declaring April 6 12, 2003 as "NATIONAL COUNTY GOVERNMENT WEEK"
- 20. Third & Final Reading of Ordinance 2003-02, "AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 82-14, AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE ACCEPTANCE OF ROADWAYS IN SUBDIVISIONS"
- 21. Third & Final Reading of Ordinance 2003-03, "AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 97-14, PERSONNEL POLICIES & PROCEDURES"
- 22. First Reading of Ordinance 2003-04, "AN ORDINANCE REGULATING ACCESS TO AND CONDUCT AT OR

IN OCONEE COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL MEETINGS, FACILITIES AND PROPERTY, AND INTERACTIONS WITH OCONEE COUNTY DEPARTMENTS, OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES"

- 23. Old Business
- 24. New Business
- 25. Public Comment Session (Not to exceed thirty minutes)
- 26. Adjourn

A G E N D A TUESDAY, MARCH 18, 2003 PAGE 3

The Oconee County Law Enforcement, Safety, Health, Welfare & Services Committee will meet Monday, March 17, 2003 at 4:30 PM in Council Chambers for the purpose of discussing the proposed Public Safety Facility.

The Oconee County Budget & Finance Committee will meet Monday, March 17, 2003 at 5:00 PM in Council Chambers for the purpose of discussing the bids for the proposed Public Safety Facility and the proposed Supplemental Appropriations Ordinance.

The Oconee County Purchasing, Contracting, Real Estate, Building & Grounds Committee will meet Tuesday, March 18, 2003 at 1:00 PM in Council Chambers for the purpose of lease agreements regarding aeronautics and other building matters.

The Oconee County Roads & Transportation Committee will meet Tuesday, March 18, 2003 at 2:00 PM for the purpose of discussing GASB 34 requirements and other roadway issues.

The Oconee County Council will meet with officials of Tri County Technical College Thursday, April 24, 2003 at 6:30 PM at The Primetime Grill, 700 ByPass 123, Seneca, SC for the purpose of hearing their budget request for fiscal year 2003-04.